From: Kim Turner CtMgr

To: Cox, Christopher

Cc: Kristen Mueller

Subject: RE: WM Contract Signature

Date: Friday, September 10, 2021 12:49:34 PM

Thanks Chris. We will get it sent out today or Monday. Kristin will also send you and | a FINAL
Word copy for our files as well. As we keep looking at it, there are always little spacing issues
that need to be addressed.

Kim M. Turner
Universal City
210-659-0333 ext 705

From: Cox, Christopher <ccox6 @wm.com>
Sent: Friday, September 10, 2021 12:34 PM

To: Kim Turner CtMgr <citymanager@uctx.gov>
Subject: Contract Signature

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Kim,

Thank you for the call this morning. Please feel free to send the contract to the address listed below.

Waste Management

1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001
San Antonio, TX 78217
ATT: Christopher Cox

Christopher M. Cox

Manager, Public Sector Solutions
SATX & RGV District Areas
ccox6@wm.com

Waste Management

1777 NE Loop 410, Ste 1001
San Antonio, TX 78217

Cell 210 772 6074

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.



